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Dave Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 4:03 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: *  * Update - The Keystone Showrooms have been Updated! *  *

 

 
 

 ** Huge Keystone Mineral Update and Sale 

** 
 

The sale enters its fourth week and all showrooms have been updated with new 

specimens offered at the same huge discounts! I also removed all sold items 

for quicker and easier browsing of the showrooms. Dozens of new specimens 

have taken their place, including a gold which has been discounted to half price! 
 

We're also accepting offers on all specimens in the other website showrooms. 

The Exceptional, Tucson, Denver, Gold, Silver, Rhodochrosite, etc. showrooms 

are now part of the sale. I can't guarantee keystone discounts in these rooms but 

the discounts will be considerable and I am open to all reasonable offers there.  
 

How do the Sale Discounts Work? 
 

Every mineral specimen in the three Keystone Showrooms is shown with its 
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original retail price and discounted price (Usually around 50% of the original 

price). During this Double Keystone Sale, the discounted price is discounted a 

again by another 50% for a HUGE double discount in the range of 75% off 

the original retail price!! These are our lowest prices ever and specimens are 

selling very quickly so please reserve your selections as soon as possible! 
 

*** 
 

Nearly 300 Fine Mineral Specimens at 75% Discounts! 

There is No Order Limit and Layaways are Available! 

Purchase as many Discounted Specimens as you Like! 

 

Link to Keystone Showroom 1 
Link to Keystone Showroom 2 
Link to Keystone Showroom 3 

  

* Thank you for making us your choice for Fine Minerals * 
 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~   

 

New Tucson Showroom Update Coming Soon! 

  

 * Beautiful New Specimens From The Tucson Mineral Show 

* 

 

Link to the Tucson Show Mineral Auction - Now Open! 

  

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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